
 

 

 

NORTH AREA COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 
 

 
i 

 
AGENDA 

 

To:   City Councillors: Pitt (Chair), Tunnacliffe (Vice-Chair), Abbott, Boyce, Bird, 
Brierley, Gawthrope, Kerr, O'Reilly, Price, Todd-Jones and Ward 
 
County Councillors: Manning, Onasanya, Sales and Scutt 
 

Dispatched: Wednesday, 25 September 2013 

  

Date: Thursday, 3 October 2013 

Time: 7.30 pm 

Venue: Shirley Primary School, NUffield Road, Cambridge CB4 1TF 

Contact:  Toni Birkin Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 

 

1    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    

 7.30 pm  

2   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION (INCLUDING 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST)   

 

 

‘YOU SAID, WE DID, YOU WANT TO KNOW’ 

  

3   TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST 
MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)  
(Pages 5 - 18) 

 

4    YOU WANT TO KNOW (OPEN FORUM)    

 7.35 pm  
 

ITEMS FOR DECISION 

  

5    TIMINGS AND VENUES FOR FUTURE NORTH AREA  

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

COMMITTEES   

 8.05 pm  

6    POLICING AND SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS  
(Pages 19 - 30) 

 

 8.15 pm  

7    DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS DEVOLVED DECISION-
MAKING: 2ND ROUND SHORT-LISTING FOR NORTH 
AREA  
 
Report to follow 

 

 8.45 pm  



 
iii 

 
 

Meeting Information  
 
   
Public 
Participation 

Speaking on Planning Applications to other 
rules. Guidance for speaking on these issues 
can be obtained from Democratic Services 
on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City 
Council meeting can be found at; 
 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings    
 
Cambridge City Council would value your 
assistance in improving the public speaking 
process of committee meetings. If you any 
have any feedback please contact 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its 
decision-making.  Recording is permitted at 
council meetings, which are open to the 
public. The Council understands that some 
members of the public attending its meetings 
may not wish to be recorded. The Chair of 
the meeting will facilitate by ensuring that 
any such request not to be recorded is 
respected by those doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at 
meetings can be accessed via: 
 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDis
play.aspx?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&RPID=
42096147&sch=doc&cat=13203&path=1302
0%2c13203  

 



 
iv 

 
Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding 

please follow the instructions of Cambridge 
City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access is available at all Area 
Committee Venues. 
 
A loop system is available on request.  
 
Meeting papers are available in large print 
and other formats on request prior to the 
meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a 
committee report please contact the officer 
listed at the end of relevant report or 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors 
and the democratic process is available at  
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

��

�����������	�

������ ��������������
� �����������������
�
�������� � 
�����  ���� !���� "
�	��#�� ����	� �$$�� "%����
�	��#�� �&&����� '������
'�����'���� ����(	)��������*�����+,-��  ���!�����������.�����	���/	���
�
����	���������
�������
������
�����  ����0	������	���1�����
�
����������
1	$���
�����������1�������0	�	�����2���	�*� 3�  ��
4�&	��(��)���!��5����0	�	���������/�����$�� ��
������0	�	����"1�������6�+����1�	���#��� ���	���/� ����
!��5����7� �8����6�9�8���������0	�	����������)�!�������
���0!:�!��5����+$$������'���'������

���������0	�	�����.	����(���	���
�
�

�������������
�������������	���	���

�

��� ����	� �!�"�#���������������
�
��� ������)���������8���$����
�����  ����+��	��	�	���1	 ����

��� $���	� %��"�������������������
�

����� ����� ��������


�����  ���
0	������

��;<��
� !�����	 ��7�������������7����8����/	��� 	��	��	�
)����0������ ��	��:�������������	������$$�������

�

���  ���	� 
��&��������'�������
�����#���(�������������
�
���� �������� �$� ���� �=� 0	�� ����� �������� )���� 	����8��� 	��� ������� 	�� 	�
�������� �������� ��&5���� ��� ��>=��
� ������ ��	������� 
�������� ?�������� =�
&�����	���������� ����0� ����-�	�������	���$�0�  �-�	���
�
����
�����������8��)�������������������$�  �)����	�� �����������������������
	�������������
�
�)� ���$����	� �!��� ��&��� ���*� ����� �'�� !��� ������ ��� �'�� +����

������#����	'����������#'�,�����-���(��'�����(�����!��)�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 5



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

��

�
���������	�
���������"��
#�)������$��������	�����	�����	��&����
������	3����������@�&�	�������������$	����������������:	��	3����	���
9 �@	&����/	���&�����������������)���������	��������������	��������)����
��������	�������������
�

�����  ���0	��������������3����$�  �)���������������	����������&	�3����
	�$���������������

�
��)� ���$����	��!��� ��&��� ����.�����"� �/�"��#� ���
����"�� ��(�0�"����

���(�-���.#���#�(���&�������1��'��������)�
�


�����  ���1��������$�  �)���������������	����������&	�3����	�$������
���������
�

���)� ���$$���	� ��"����#� ��(� ,���� ���#'��&'��(��� ������� 1��'� �'��
��"���� ���	�&���""��
�����#2�� �&##������� �#�(��#� '�#'"�#'���#�
�((������"�3������&���2�������&�������'����!���)��'���1�&"(��""�1�
�'������	��������������*���1�/���(�!�#�������&����'���1�������
(����"/�&�(���'�������"�����'����"���)�

�

�����  ��������.�������������3�������������)��3����)��������!� �������
$�  �)����������������

�4)� ���$ ���	�%�4�"4�(�%�������.
�*��#���(�%�4�"�!��	�����&�������
�#������ �� ��&� ��� �'�� !�!���(� �"�/� ���� ,����� !��� ��� �'��
������������*��#�������"�(�������)�

�
A������8�������������������������;B��
��

�
8�� ���$ ���	�%�4�"4�(�%�������.
�*��#���(�%�4�"�!��	�����&�������

+��	�����	������8������������1�3��
���������
������$������&������� ��3�
	������� 	���	���������	 �������������	� ��

�
A������8�������������������������;B��
��

�
4�)� ���$5���	� ���'� ����!��� 	��(�� ���� ����!��� �"�����

��!���"�������&�'��������#�����'���������(�,�����#�#�&!���'��
���� 
���#�� 6������7� �#��(� ��� !�#���� �'��� 1��'� ���1�*� ���"�
��(��'���"������1��'�	�&���""����((.8����)�

�

Page 6



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

��


�����  ��������.������	���	���������)�� ��&���� ������������������A��
)	�� ������ ����� )�� ��  �	�� ��� ���	���� ��������� ��8� 8������ ��� ���� C���
-�	��1��������(����D�	���)�� ��	 ���&��	�����������������$�  �)�������
	��������	������	��������

��� 5���	� 9���:�������;��:�6���������
7�
�

�)�
��������������(��'����""�1��#�!�����������'�"������'������(�����

�"�������(�����/��

•� �'�� 	�&��/� 	�&���"� 1��� �&���"/� ����&"���#� �'�� ����&���/�
�#�(��#� &���� ��� �'�� �&�"(��#)� �'�� 	�&��/� 	�&���"� 1���
��������(� ��� �������#� �� "���/� ��4���<� �&�� ���� ��������"/� ���
�'��������&�"(��#)�

•� �'���1��� �� ���(� �����*�� ������ &��� ��� �'�� "���/� �&�"(��#� ���
��*�� ��� ������&���/�'&�)��!������ ����&�"(��#�&���1���&�(��
�4��1)�

•� ��=&����(��'������&���/�'&��!�!���"���������(��(������>5�
�&�(��#�����&�&�)�

�

�����  ��� 0	������ ��������3� ���  �	���� )���� 
�����  ��� 1����� ���	������
���=� $�������� ��
� ��?������� 	�� ���	��� &�� &������� &	�3� ��� 	� $������
�����������
�
���� 4�&	�� (��)��� !��5���� 0	�	���� �	��� ���� ������� ������ $��� ���������
�������� $��� ����� ������� ��8� ����� ������&������� )	�� ������� ��� ���� ��
+���&����������
������������	 ����� ��&������������������
�

?)� 
� ,��� ����(� �������� �#�(��#� "��*� ��� �"�����#� ��� �'��
��&/�	��!*������(����!�*���(�=&���(�1'�������!�����"�����
��*��#�6�����������7������������&�&�)�

�
��������������	�&���""����������(�:�(����!�������
�,��2����������
�#�(��#�"��*�����"�����#�����'�����!�*������&���"�����������(��(�����/�
1'�������!�����"�������*��#�6�����������7������������&�&�)�
�

�)�
�� ��'���� ����(� ��� �'�� (�4�"�!�� ������&������ ��(� (�4�"4�(�
(�������.��*��#� ����� �&�(� !����/.������#� ��� !"�/� ����
��!�4������ �!��� ��(� �=&����(� �=&�!����� ��� �""�����(� ��� �'��
����������%����4�/�:�/)�,'��'�(�1�*�(�1��'�	�&���""��
�����#�
���(�����������'�����(�����'���=&�!����)�
�

Page 7



���������	�
��������� ��
>� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

>�

>��
�,����'��*�(��'��	��/�	�&���"����@A><>>>������&���'��'�����""�
'�""������&/�	���&���/��������

��� B���	� ��!����&"�.����,����	��/�0����,�'����
�
����
�	����� �����	�����������'">#"&#��$�����2��	 �(�8�������������<�������
 	��������$��������1	$���
�����������1�������0	�	����&���������������������
����&������	�����& �� ��	8	� 	& ��$������������������$�8��� �	���	����������������
����������
�
���� ��	���� ��	�� ����� ��������� ��� �� ���� &�� ��$������ )	�� ��	�� ��� )	��
����	����	& �������$�������������������� �������E�������������

��� A���	� ,�����	��9�0�����,	��
��?>����$�������	���������
�
����9�����,�������,��C�	��
�
���� 
��������� �����8��� 	� ������� $���� ���� 1	$��� 
����������� 1�������
0	�	������
�
�������������� �������	������F�����1�������1��8�����	�� ������	��	�� ��	�����
$���	�1	$���
������	���������G��<=������	��$���	����������	 �8����������8� �������
$� ���	3���� 	��� ���3��� )���� ������� )��3�� ����� )�� �� &�� ������	3��� &�� ���
������ )�����  �8���� �����&����	���*���H��:������"	����&��)�����>�	����=#�
�������	�>����������5�������	����������3��	3����	���	��������	 �&��	8������
�
A�� ��������� ��� 0��&���H� ?��������� ���� 1	$��� 
����������� 1������� 0	�	����
�	�����	�����5�����)�����8	 �	����	�����������$�����$������������������	�����	���
8	 ���$����������

�

0��&�������"4�(�6&������&�"/7����	����8������G��<=����	���$�������������

����(�� ��(������

��� D���	� %�4�"�!�� 	�����&������ ��(� %�4�"4�(� %�������� 
�*��#� .�
�������&�(������/.,�����#�����"�/�������!�4������
�
����
��������������8���	��������$��������4�&	��(��)���!��5����0	�	������
�
���� ������� ��� ����� ��	�� ���	� 
���������� �	8�� ��8� 8��� ����������	3����
��)�����8�����)�������������$���8� �����������&�������	���������
�

Page 8



���������	�
��������� ��
;� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

;�

2��	 � ���������� 	��� ���������� ������� )���� ����� ���� ��� +���&��� ����� ���
���	�� $��� ��)�����8���  ��	 � $	�� ������ ��� �� �� 	������� ���� ���	��� �$�
��8� �������� A�� ���� $����������������������������  	�����8��&���� �������������	�

������������������� ��	 ��������������
�
1��� �����	���"I���8������$������ �����	�������	����H#���8� �����������&�������
)�����	���	8	� 	& ������������������	�$������������)����$�������.	��	���������
�������	�
������������0	������������������������������$��� �����8����	� ��	 �
� 	�� "$���� ���� ������ ���������� $��� �����8������ 8�	�  	��� 	�����H�� 	��	�
����� �	����#�� &��� ��$������ �	3���� 	� ���������� 0��&���� 	�3��� $��� �����
��$���	����� 	&���� ���� �����& �� ������� 	�� )�  � 	�� ����� ������	����� 	���
�	�������	�	�������)	�����8��������	�����������������+$$����H����������
�
A�� ��������� ��� 0��&���H� ?��������� ���� 4�&	�� (��)��� !��5���� 0	�	���� � ���
����1�������	���+����1�	����������0	�	�����	�������$�  �)�����
�

��� 4�������3�������	����	�����	� ���
�
������������������:��'����"(<������0�1�'���E����
���#�����&!(����
��!� (����"�� ��� "���� F������� ���(� !"�/� ���� ��� �'�� ��!� ��� !�!���(�
!�E����)�
�

���� 
���	� G�;����� ��� G������� �$� ��$���	 � ����� ��	��� $������� )	��
	8	� 	& �����	���������������G;��;���	  ��	���������
��

����� ��
���� ���� ��������������������5������8����$�$�������)	��	8	� 	& ��$���
������ ����� )	�� ��� ������� ���� �������� )	�� ����������� &��)���� 	��	�
������������

�8�� +$$������ �	�� ���� ��8� ������� )��� )���� �	���� ��� ������� �� ���
��������&���� ���� ��� � 	�� �?�������� $���� ���� %A9� 9��	��� 	������ ����
������	��	��

�
���������������"������:�"���<�,��������(��!���,!�����������
���#�����
���#����*����!��� ����� �&�&������������������#����'�1��&!"&��!"�/�
�=&�!����������'��C�����������������(�����&��(���&�(��'�����'����)�

�

C�������� �����$�� 	��	��	��������������;��$�����+$$����H������������
�������$����
����$�  �)����������	 ��	������������)��������������$�����
�

��� � �E	���	�(	������
���� 
��������(��8��

����� 7����8����/	��

Page 9



���������	�
��������� ��
=� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

=�

�
C�  �)���� ������������ 0��&���� ���"4�(� 6�/� �>� 4����� ��� �� 1��'� ��
����������7���	��
��������(��8��)	���������������	�
���������$���������������
$���� ���� $����� ������ �$� ��8� 8��� ����������	3���� ��� �����8�� ������ ��8� �����
������&��������

���5>���	� ��!���(� 	�!���"� 0���� ��� �'�� ,�*'� 0&(1��� ��� ;��#��
��(#���
�
����
��������������8���	��������$��������:�	���$�
���������7�8� ��������
�
��������������8�����	�����	�������������8�����	 ���	���	)	����$�G;�3��	���&��
����� ���������� ��� ��8��&��� ����� ��� ���8���� 	� ���������� ����� )������ ����
(���)	�	� ��� *����� :������� ���� 1�3�� ���������� �	8�� ��)� ��	����� ������
� 	���� ���� ������	 � ��	��� ")����� )	�� ��� &�� ���� ���������� ����#� �	�� &����
�����8���	��������	����	���������	8������	  ���	���)�3��������������	������
��)� ����� &�� ������ ���������� $��� ������	 � ��������� 	��� �	������ ������ ��)�
� 	��� ����� ��� &�� )��3��� ��� ��� ����� ���	� � &��� ��� ���� ���� ������������� �$� 	�
��	���	 ���� ���������� $	�� ���� 	�� ������	�� �$� �������	�� �	�3����	��	�� ����� 	���
	�3����$���	����8	 ��$�	���8�������	����$�G����������
�
0��&�����$�������& ����	������������	���	�3���	����&����$�?����������	��
��������&� �)��
�
�)� 
� F��(� ��&#'�� ����&����� �'��� �'��0&(1��� ��� ;��#�� ��(#���

1�&"(�����!������#����"�����&���/�&�������&�(��#�1����""�����()�
�'���&�����������&���/�����"������1����(&���#�����'�����'����<�
����'�����'���������(��'�&"(�����!�������"")�

�
?)� 
�,����&!!���(�
�F��(2��=&��������������)�
�

���� :�	�� �$� 
��������� 7�8� ������� �	��� ��	�� ������� �� ���� �� )����
��8����� ���������(���)	�	����  �	���	&����1�3������&��������������������
)	�� ���� ������ ���� 	�� 	� ���������� $	�� ����� ���� ��������� ��)� &�� �����
)�� ��&����������1�3��	������������������A$�$�������)	��	  ��	���������
��	���	�����������?������$	�� ���������&��	8	� 	& ��$��������������������
������������� ��&����� 	������
�
���� :�	�� �$� 
��������� 7�8� ������� )	��  �	������ )���� ���� 
������

����� ����	������	���E���������������'���	��1������
���������
�������
�����)	��	����	�	���	�� ��	������������(���)	�	��

�

Page 10



���������	�
��������� ��
�� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

��

��
� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ��	�� $������� �	�� ���8���� �� &����
	  ��	���� ��� ���� (���)	�	� $��� 	� ���������� �������� ����� ���� ���� 	���	�� ���
�	8�� ��������� 	�� ���� ���������� ����� )	�� ���� ����� ��� 	  �� A$� $������� )����
	  ��	���� ��� $������� ��
� �E������� �����	 � ���������� $	�� ������ ��� &�� �	���
	8	� 	& ���
�
C�  �)����������������0��&�������"4�(�6&������&�"/7��
�

��� ��� )�����	)� ���� �$$��� �$� 	� G;�3� �	���	 � ��	��� ��� ���� (���)	�	� $��� 	��
������	 ����������������	��������8����7��.	�5���1����������&�������	� ���
������	 �� $��� ���� ���������H�� ��8����� ������� ��� ���� 	������ $���
��������	�����	���	����$�������E���������$����5�������������	���������������

����� H����8� 8�������������	3������������$�����8� �����������&��������
�����������������+������'�����	�	��	��������$�����+$$����H����������

���� ��������������������	 �������	 ��������	���	�������	 �������������	���	��
'���	��1�����������&��������
������	������	�3��$$������ �������� �� ����
9E�����8�� 
�����  ��� $��� 
��������� /�  &������ A$� ���� ��� ��������8��� ���
�������&	�3��������	��	�����������)�������	� ���������	 ��	���	����5����
	���	��	 ��

���5����	� ��4��������"���!�4��������#�����
�
���� 
��������� �����8��� 	� ������� $���� ���� !��5���� 7� �8���� 6� 9�8���������
0	�	����� ���� ������� ��� ����� ��)� ���������� �������� $��� �����>� 	���
��?������� ��	�� ���� 
��������� ���������� )������� ���� ��������� ������ ��	$$���
���� 	����� ������ "�-+#� ���������  ������ ��� �������E� 9� �$� ���� +$$����H�� �������
���� ��&��	  ��	����$�������$������
H�����	������ 5���������������)	��)��3��
&�������
�
����!��5����7� �8����6�9�8���������0	�	����&�������������������������	���&��
��	�����-�8�������'������
���������������&�	������ ��&�������������$��������
 �����$�9�8��������	 �A����8������!����	����"9A!#����5����D�	�����	��'��� ���
-�	�� 1���� � /	������ 1����� ���� �� &�� 	����� ��� ����  ���� �$� �������E� 9� �-+�
��������	��	�������$�G�;���
�
��)�1���������	��-�?�����7���������
0��&���������������	����&����$������>�������������$��)	���$���	����8	 ��
�
0��&�����$�������& ����	������������	���	�3���	����&����$�?����������	��
��������&� �)��
�
�)� 
�F��(���(���'����""�1��#�!�������

Page 11



���������	�
��������� ��
B� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

B�

�

•� 1��������� $������� &����� 	  ��	���� ��� ���� �	������ &	�3���� ���

����������:����1�������

•� 1��������� ��	�� 9 �@	&���� /	�� '������ )	�� ��&5���� ��� ��������8��
8	��	 ���������	������&��	����������$���$��������

�
?)� 
�� 8�'����� =&���(� !�#���� ��� ���� �!"�������� 4�#��

��!�4������ 1�*� ��� 	���"�� :�/)� :�*� ��� (���� '�(� �����
&�����������/)�

�
����������������(�1�������<���E����%�"�4�/�G���4��������
���#��
��� "������1��'���&��/���&���"��������� ��� ��""�1�&!� ��!�4������1�*� ���
	���"��:�/�4�#��)�
�
��(�1�������<���E����%�"�4�/�G���4��������
���#�� ��� "������1��'�
�"������ :�"���<� ,������ ��(� �!��� ,!����� ������ 
���#�� �#�(��#�
�!"������������!"�����#����	�"����:�/)�
�
0��&���������	����	��$�  �)��)������$�����$�	��& ��9A!���������$��������>�
�����)�������������������������$���9�8��������	 �A����8������$��������
�

��� 
��3���  �-�	��!	�3�������8������"��������������������������������#��
��� !�����/	��%�����!����������"����������������������/�5�4��������>#��
��� '��� ���-�	��(�	���%������"����������������������/�5�4���������#��
>�� � �E�/����-�	��(�	���%������"��������������������������������#��
;�� 
	� ����/	��%������"��������������������������������#��
=�� ��&���� -�	�:	����
����� ����� -���8	 � "������� ��� ����������� �/� B�

4��������?#��
��� -	������ 1?�	��� � *����� :������ -�	�� %����� !	�3���� "������� ���

������������/�5�4���������#��
B�� C���-�	����	$$���
	 �����A����8�������"����������������������/�D�4�����

���>#��
<�� C	  �)$�� �� 9�8��������	 � A����8������� "����������� ��� ���������������

���#��
���� C	  �)$�� ���2����"��������������������������������#��
���� C��� -�	�� � 9	��� 
���������� :	 ���)	�� ������� "������� ���� ���

������������������#��
���� 0	�����,�� /	�
������ C����� 
 ���� 4�����	��� "������� ���� ���

������������/�B�4�������� #��
���� ���$�� ��-�	��%������"��������������������������������#��
�>�� 0� ����-�	�(�����9���-�	��"��������������������������/�5�4�����

����#��

Page 12



���������	�
��������� ��
<� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

<�

�;�� -�8�������'������
���������������&�	���"����������� ��������������
�������#��

�=�� *����������	���)�'�������"����������������������/����4��������>#��
���� :	������ '	�3����� :���� 1������ 
���������� "������� ��� ������������/�

�>�4��������>#��
�B�� (����� 9��� -�	�� !�������	�� 
�������� "������� ��� ����������� �/� B�

4��������$#��
�<�� (�����9���-�	�������! 	������"����������������������/����4��������

>#��
���� '��)�,�� C�� �� �� ��������	 � '����� "������� ���� ��� ����������� ����

���#��
���� '�	�& �$�� ���2��	 ��	�����-����8������������	 �&�����"����������

������������/�5�4���������#��
�
C�  �)����������������0��&�������� 8����

��� ���	  ��	���$��������$�G�;������������$�  �)����������������������E����$�
���� +$$����H�� ������� 	�� �	������ $������� $��� 
������ 
����� � 2��	 �
:���)	��A����8������$��������

•� C���-�	���9	���
����������:	 ���)	�����������G�����

•� C	  �)$�� ���2������G�;������
���� ��� 	  ��	��� 	���	 � $������� �$� G;�<;>� ��� ���� ����	  	����� �$� �	������

&	�3���� ��� :���� 1������� 
���������� 	�� ���)�� ��� �������E� �� �$� ����
+$$����H����������

����� ���	  ��	���$��������$�������G;���B>�����������	������������������5�����
����������E����$���������������	�� ���

•� ��&����-�	���:	�����
����������-���8	 ���G��������

•� -	������1?�	����*�����:������-�	��%�����!	�3������G������

•� C���-�	����	$$���
	 �����A����8���������G��������

•� *����������	�J���)�'�������J�G��;����

•� (�����9���-��
��������8���&� ���������8�������J�G��;����

•� (�����9���-�������! 	��������GB�;����
�8�� ��� 	����8�� ���5����� $��� ��� �����	��������&5���� ��� ������8�� ����� �	�����

	���$��	 �	����8	 �&�� ��	 �/	���
�����  �����
8�� ��� ����� ���� ��������� �$� �E������� ��������  ������ ��� �������E� 
� �$� ����

+$$����H����������
8��� ���	����8�������� �8�����$�������)���������	$$������� 	������������ ���������

�������E� 9� � ��� '��� ��� -�	�� 1���� � /	������ 1������ 	�� 	� ���	 �
�����	���� ����� �$� G;�;;��� $������ &�� ���� ���	������ �$� ���� ������ ���	�

����������������5���������������)	��)��3��&�������

���5?���	� 	����(#��?>�!'���E����.��'������	���&"���������!���

Page 13



���������	�
��������� ��
��� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

���

�
���� 
��������� �����8��� 	� �������	����� $���� ���� ��� 0!:� !��5���� +$$�����
���	����������
	�&������������!��5������
�
�����������	�������� ������

��� -����������	��&��������� �������������	 ���
���� ==K��$�������������)�������$	8�����$�������������������$����0!:��������

��� 	���$������	����
����� =�K��$�������������)�������$	8�����$�������������������$����0!:����I
H�

� 	�����	����
�8�� -��������� 8	����� ��� $	8���� �$� ���� ������������� �$� ��� 0!:� ��� ����

$�  �)������	����

•� ��&����-�	���

•� 
����������:����1�������

•� (� &����-�	���

•� (�����9���-�	���

•� *���H��:������-�	���
�
��
�)����	�3���������8�������������	������������	�������������9E�����8��

�����  ��� $��� ! 	������ 	��� 
 ��	��� 
�	���� "
�����  ��� ���� /	��#� 	��� ����
9�8��������� 1�������� 
��������� 	�� )����� 	� $��	 � ��������� ��� �������	 �
��� �����	������$��������5����)�  �&���	����1����$��	  ���
�

��� /��������������������	������� ��������������� 	���$������	����������������
!�	���	��	��

���� /������� ��� ���������� 	� ������  ����� ��� 	  ��������� �$� ���� 
� 
 	���
��	���)����������������!�	���	��	��

�
���� 
��������� 	��� ���&���� �$� ���� ��& ��� �	��� ���� $�  �)���� ��������� ���
�����������������������	������
�

��� -��������� 	�3��� �$� ����� ��� �� ���)� �������� $��� �������� ��������
��	�����������	������3�������&�����

���� %������	� -�	�� ��� �� &�� ����������� 	�� 	� ��� 0!:� ���5���� ��� $�������
-��������������� ������������������

����� ���������� ��������(� &����	���*�����:������-�	������� �����	���	�����
0!:��

�8�� 
��������8���	������	���� 	�3��$����0!:���$���������&�������� �����
�

�����  ��������� �$$��$���	  ����?���������	��%������	�-�	��&�������������	��	�
���0!:����5�������$�������
�����  ���/	�����������3����$�  �)���������$�����	���
���

Page 14



���������	�
��������� ��
��� ������	�����������������

�

�
�
�

���

�
C�  �)����������������0��&�����
�

��� ����"4�(�6�/����4��������>7������������������ �	���������������
���� -��� 8��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� 9E�����8�� 
�����  ��� $��� ! 	������ 	���


 ��	�����	����	�������9�8���������1���������

•� ��� ���������� 	� ������  ����� ��� ���� ��� 	���$���� ��	��� ��� ���� ������
!�	���	��	�6�#��(��/����4��������>7��

•� �������������	������� ������������������	���"I
H�� 	��#���	���)������
����������!�	���	��	�	�������	����&� �)��

�� ��&����-�	��6�#��(��/��>�4��������>7��
�� 
����������:����1������6�#��(��/����4��������>7�
�� (� &����-�	��6"�����/�A�4��������>7)�
�� (�����9���-�	��6�#��(��/�D�4��������>7�
�� *���H��:������-�	��6"�����/� �4��������>7)�

•� ���� %������	� -�	�� 	�� 	� ��� 0!:� ���5���� ��� ��	��� �� 6�#��(� �/� �>�
4��������>7��

�
� �������
������
�����  ����)������	& �����8�����������������������	�3�������
��������������)��������������������
��������H������ ��������
�

�����  ��� /	��� ���� ���� �	3�� �	��� ��� ���� 8������ 	�� ��� )�� ��  	���� �	3�� 	�
���������	������9�8���������
�����������������	�	�����	��9E�����8��
�����  ���
$���! 	������	���
 ��	���
�	�����
�
�
�

������������������	�����������
�
�
�
�

	�����
�

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET 
 

Committee North Area Committee 

Date 1 August 2013 

Circulated on 2 August 2013 

Updated on 13 August 

 

ACTION LEAD 
OFFICER/MEMBER 

TIMESCALE PROGRESS 

 
Open Forum 

Question: 
Arbury/Campkin Road 

Car Park 
 

Councillors Price and 
Ward to pass on Mr 

Soer’s concerns 
regarding lack of 

cleaning in the car 
park to council 

officers and identify 
who is responsible for 
taking (maintenance) 

action in future. 
 

 
Councillors Price and 

Ward 

 
3 October 

2013 
 
 

Tim Ward had 
the following 
from the car 
park service: 
 
"I've spoken to 
Bob Carter, 
who confirms 
that the car 
parks  at 
Campkin  
Road and 
Arbury Road 
have daily litter 
picks, but  
some of the 
litter  
gets buried in 
shrubs and 
bushes. 
 
"The Grounds 
Maintenance 
team have 
plans to open 
up some of the 
bushes,  
which should 
make it easier 
for future litter 
picking. 
 
"We will keep 
an eye on it." 

 

 
Developer 

Contributions and 
Devolved Decision 

Making - First Round 
Priority-Setting for 

 
Tim Wetherfield, Urban 

Growth Project 
Manager 

 
3 October 

2013 
 

The map on 
the website 
has been 
updated to 
show the 
location of the 

Page 17



Play Area 
Improvement 

 
Tim Wetherfield to 

update map details to 
list Bateson Road 

play area on the map 
of proposed projects 

 

play area. 

 
Developer 

Contributions and 
Devolved Decision 

Making - First Round 
Priority-Setting for 

Play Area 
Improvement 

 
Alistair Wilson to 

bring back a report to 
a future committee 

meeting on how 
surplus play 

equipment from the 
VIE Estate can be 

distributed around the 
north area. 

 

 
Alistair Wilson, Streets 

and Open Spaces 
Asset Manager 

 

 
3 October 

2013 
(for an 

indicative 
response on 

when to 
expect the 

report) 

 

 
Environmental 
Improvement 
Programme 

 
In response to Mrs 

Johnson’s questions: 
 

Andrew Preston to 
liaise with county 
council officers to 

follow up 
improvement work to 
Castle Way verges. 

 
Andrew Preston to 
liaise with Alistair 
Wilson regarding 
replacement tree 

planting on Carlton 
Way. 

 
Andrew Preston, 
Project Delivery & 

Environment Manager 
plus Alistair Wilson, 
Streets and Open 

Spaces Asset Manager 
 

 
3 October 

2013 
(for an 

indicative 
response) 

 

 
Page 18



1

Neighbourhood profile update
Cambridge City North
Neighbourhood

October 2013

Steve Poppitt, Safer 
Neighbourhoods 
Inspector

Lynda Kilkelly, Safer 
Communities Manager, 
Cambridge City Council

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



2

1 INTRODUCTION 2

Aim

Methodology

2 CURRENT PRIORITIES 3

3 PRO-ACTIVE WORK & EMERGING ISSUES 5

4 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 7

Current Crime & ASB Incident Levels by Ward

Arson Data

Environmental Services Data

5 RECOMMENDATIONS 11

1. INTRODUCTION

Aim

The aim of the Neighbourhood profile update is to provide an overview of 
action taken since the last reporting period, identify ongoing and emerging 
crime and disorder issues, and provide recommendations for future priorities 
and activity in order to facilitate effective policing and partnership working in 
the area.

The document should be used to inform multi-agency neighbourhood panel 
meetings and neighbourhood policing teams, so that issues can be identified, 
effectively prioritised and partnership problem solving activity undertaken.

Methodology

This document was produced using the following data sources:
 Cambridgeshire Constabulary crime and anti-social behaviour (ASB) 

incident data for April to August 2013, compared to the previous reporting 
period (November 2012 to March 2013) and the same reporting period in 
2012.

 City Council environmental services data for the period April to August 
2013, compared to the same reporting period in 2012; and

 Information provided by the Safer Neighbourhood Policing Team, 
Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service and the City Council’s Safer 
Communities Section.

Page 20



3

2. CURRENT PRIORITIES

At the North Area Committee meeting of 16 May 2013, the committee 
recommended adopting the following priorities:
 Continue the arson prevention work;
 Continue the prevention and enforcement work to reduce cycle theft; and
 Address ASB in the green areas across the North.

The Neighbourhood Action Group, at its meeting of 17 May, assigned the 
actions to be taken and the lead officers for each of the priorities. The tables 
below summarise the action taken and the current situation.

Continue the arson prevention work

Objective Arson prevention work supporting on-going intervention and 
investigation work.

Action 
Taken

The Fire & Rescue Service has led on this priority, supported 
by the North policing team. There has been continued focus on 
deliberate fire related ASB and arson issues, resulting in 15
“fire setter” interventions with families. The “Choices” 
programme for the older age group and a new elongated 
programme for the younger age group (“Construct”) will 
continue over the winter months.

Two incidents have involved the deliberate ignition of materials 
left outside flats being vacated for demolition. Increased 
protection measures were instigated immediately which 
prevented any further fires.

The North PCSOs have assisted the Fire & Rescue Service in 
pro-active work ranging from house-to-house enquiries and 
other high profile reassurance activities in potential hotspot 
areas.

Following a spate of criminal damage and minor arsons in East 
Chesterton, the North area policing team caught three youths
exiting a nursery school which had suffered several such 
attacks. All three have been interviewed and enquiries into this 
are progressing.

Current 
Situation

The number of fire related issues has reduced by two in 
comparison with last summer despite the significant difference 
in this summer’s weather. This should be viewed as a 
successful outcome of the great partnership working that has 
taken place around this issue. The last three years has seen 
significant improvements in partnership working processes 

Page 21



4

around arson prevention and the identification of those at risk 
of offending. The partnership infrastructure is now so effective 
that any arson issues can be dealt with as part of everyday 
business.

Lead
Officer

Jim Meikle, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service

Continue the prevention and enforcement work to reduce cycle theft

Objective Prevention and enforcement work to reduce cycle theft.

Action 
Taken

Prevention and enforcement work has taken place to combat 
pedal cycle theft. The North team has worked to increase 
awareness amongst owners regarding cycle security and theft 
prevention. There has also been an increase in cycle stops by 
officers across the City over the summer. This has been 
assisted by the other campaigns which the police has run, for 
example, the Lights Instead of Tickets campaign.

The North team has also visited second hand dealers and 
targeted known cycle thieves. There have been some good 
arrests of cycle thieves in the North area.

Current 
Situation

Pedal cycle theft for this reporting period, compared with the 
same time last year, is down significantly (115 offences 
compared to 177). However, September and October represent 
a peak period for cycle theft and it is recommended this priority 
continues and links in with dangerous cycling and cycling 
without lights as the autumn/winter approaches.

Lead
Officer

Sergeant Jason Wragg, Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Address ASB in the green spaces across the North

Objective Tackle ASB across the green spaces in the North area, in 
anticipation of increased summer ASB incidents.

Action
Taken

A new and seasonally specific priority was addressing ASB and 
violence in the parks and green areas of North Cambridge.
Warmer weather and longer evenings has previously tended to 
provide the conditions in which groups which cause ASB can 
thrive. This sometimes results in excessive alcohol 
consumption and violence.

Large numbers of foreign students, staying over the summer 
period, have often been harassed or robbed and local residents 
put in fear by large, unruly groups. The North team took a very 
proactive approach to this, simply mounting high visibility 
patrols in parks and other green spaces and the surrounding 
residential areas. This significant deterrent has proved 

Page 22



5

dividends with the impact it has had on reducing unacceptable 
behaviour.

Current
Situation

ASB, robbery and violent crime have all been reduced over 
this summer reporting period compared to last year’s 
reporting period. This is particularly noteworthy taking into 
account the fine weather this summer compared to the bad
summer of 2012.

Lead 
Officer

Sergeant Jason Wragg, Cambridgeshire Constabulary

3. PRO-ACTIVE WORK & EMERGING ISSUES

 In conjunction with the police, ASB Officers from the City Council’s Safer 
Communities Section (SCS) organised a street surgery in Buchan Street 
on 24 April. Housing officers and local councillors were invited to attend 
and the mobile police station was present. This street surgery was an 
opportunity to promote the work of the SCS, as well as being a response 
to complaints about ASB involving young people in the Buchan Street /
Pulley Park area.

 ASB Officers organised a residents’ meeting at the Lawrence Way 
Community Centre in King’s Hedges on 19 June. The police, Fire &
Rescue Service, housing officers, city councillors, city rangers and 
residents attended to discuss any ASB concerns they had. Reassurance 
was provided to one resident in particular who was being subjected to 
serious ASB.

 ASB Officers attended a number of community events (Cooper House on 
20 April; Kingsway on 18 May; and East Chesterton on 20 July). The 
events were organised by City Homes North to promote all aspects of the 
Council. The events presented valuable opportunities to interact with local 
residents and other community groups, and inform people how to report 
ASB and discuss any concerns. Active ASB cases were generated from 
the event held in Kingsway.

 Good reduction in total crime (particularly East Chesterton).

 Reduction in ASB.

 Good reductions in violent crime, robbery, pedal cycle theft and theft from 
motor vehicle.

 Increase in dwelling burglary and theft of motor vehicle.

 All other crime types relatively stable.

Page 23



6

 Pro-active North team action against drug dealers continues. There are 
currently five suspects on bail who have been arrested by the North team 
for drug offences. There have been two recent Crown Court cases which 
have resulted in guilty verdicts and custodial sentences for those dealing 
drugs on the North area. Many of these successes were the result of 
community intelligence which the North team is keen to act on, so please 
keep it coming in.

 Last week a section 59 warning (precursor to vehicle seizure) was issued 
for anti-social driving at the level crossing in Fen Road.

 Throughout the summer, the North team has attended and supported 
community events such as the Arbury Carnival and the Chesterton 
Carnival.

 Convicted offenders in the North have received some significant prison 
sentences, for example Tony Ellis and Kevin Merry were sentenced to nine 
years in prison for an attempted robbery.

 The police’s successful ecops communication tool is being transferred to a 
new system to allow the Constabulary to communicate more easily with 
members of the public and receive information back from them.

Page 24



4
.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

R
IM

E
 &

 A
S

B
 I

N
C

ID
E

N
T

 L
E

V
E

L
S

 B
Y

W
A

R
D

Dwelling

Burglary

Other

Burglary

Violent

Crime

Robbery

Theft of

Vehicle

Theft 

from

Vehicle

Cycle

Theft

Theft 

from

Shop

Criminal

Damage

Other

Crime

T
O

T
A

L
C

R
IM

E
T

O
T

A
L

A
S

B

AREA

C
it

y
 N

o
rt

h

A
p
ri
l 
1
3
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
3

5
4

3
1

1
9
5

1
1

2
0

5
5

1
1
5

8
7

1
4
8

2
5
5

9
7
1

6
6
0

A
p
ri
l 
1
2
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
2

4
1

3
8

2
4
7

1
5

1
3

6
9

1
7
7

7
8

1
5
7

2
7
0

1
,1

0
5

6
7
0

N
o
v
 1

2
 –

M
a
rc

h
 1

3
4
5

6
4

1
7
6

9
1
5

9
2

1
0
2

3
7

1
5
3

2
1
7

9
1
0

5
4
8

WARDS

A
rb

u
ry

A
p
ri
l 
1
3
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
3

1
8

1
0

5
0

2
6

9
3
3

2
6

3
4

6
2

2
5
0

1
6
1

A
p
ri
l 
1
2
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
2

1
4

6
6
2

2
2

1
0

2
7

3
4

3
9

8
1

2
7
7

1
8
7

N
o
v
 1

2
 –

M
a
rc

h
 1

3
4

1
5

3
6

5
4

9
2
2

1
3

3
2

5
5

1
9
5

1
1
5

E
a
s
t 

C
h

e
s
te

rt
o

n

A
p
ri
l 
1
3
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
3

1
1

9
4
9

3
3

1
2

1
9

4
4
3

5
1

2
0
4

1
6
8

A
p
ri
l 
1
2
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
2

7
1
4

8
0

5
6

2
9

4
6

9
5
4

7
3

3
2
3

1
9
3

N
o
v
 1

2
 –

M
a
rc

h
 1

3
2
2

1
9

5
4

1
7

2
7

2
0

3
5
1

5
9

2
6
3

1
7
4

K
in

g
’s

H
e
d

g
e
s

A
p
ri
l 
1
3
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
3

1
0

8
6
4

3
5

2
2

1
4

4
6

4
3

8
0

2
9
5

1
9
0

A
p
ri
l 
1
2
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
2

9
1
0

6
8

7
5

1
6

3
6

2
9

4
1

6
0

2
8
1

1
7
1

N
o
v
 1

2
 –

M
a
rc

h
 1

3
1
6

1
7

6
3

3
3

3
8

1
9

1
7

5
0

5
4

2
8
0

1
6
2

W
e
s
t 

C
h

e
s
te

rt
o

n

A
p
ri
l 
1
3
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
3

1
5

4
3
2

3
6

1
2

4
9

1
1

2
8

6
2

2
2
2

1
4
1

A
p
ri
l 
1
2
 –

A
u
g
u
s
t 

1
2

1
1

8
3
7

1
0

1
4

6
8

6
2
3

5
6

2
2
4

1
1
9

N
o
v
 1

2
 –

M
a
rc

h
 1

3
3

1
3

2
3

0
1

1
8

4
1

4
2
0

4
9

1
7
2

9
7

Page 25



ARSON DATA

Period: April 2013 to August 2013

Deliberate fire summary data:

Area Refuse Bin Vehicle Residential Non-
residential

Arbury 0 0 2 0 2

East 
Chesterton

1 0 0 0 0

King’s 
Hedges

1 0 0 0 2

West 
Chesterton

0 0 0 0 0

General In comparison with last summer there has been a 
reduction of two incidents over the period.

Arbury Two isolated vehicle fires and two non-residential fires.

East Chesterton One refuse fire.

King’s Hedges Two fires involving non residential property that belongs 
to the City Council.

West Chesterton No incidents.

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DATA

Arbury

Abandoned vehicles
 April to August 2013: 6 reports, which included 5 vehicles not on site 

following inspection and 1 vehicle subsequently claimed by its owner
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 22 reports

Fly tipping
 April to August 2013: 73 reports, which included 1 formal warning letter 

issued to a domestic offender in Carlyle Road
 Hotspots: Bermuda Terrace (3), Brackley Close (7), Cockerell Road (9)
 April to August 2012: 71 reports

Derelict cycles

Page 26



9

 April to August 2013: 5
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 22

Needle finds
 April to August 2013: 2 (individual needles)
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: None

East Chesterton

Abandoned vehicles
 April to August 2013: 11 reports, which included

- 8 vehicles not on site following inspection
- 2 vehicles impounded on behalf of the DVLA for not having valid 

road tax
- 2 vehicles subsequently destroyed following non-payment of the 

DVLA fine
- 1 vehicles held pending further investigation

 Hotspots: Elmfield Road (4)
 April to August 2012: 19 reports

Fly tipping
 April to August 2013: 27 reports, which included 3 formal warning letter 

issued to domestic offenders
 Offences on Laxton Way accounted for 2 of the formal warning letters sent
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 18 reports

Derelict cycles
 April to August 2013: 12
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 14

Needle finds
 April to August 2013: 7
 Hotspots: Church Street (2), Logan’s Meadow (2), St. Andrew’s Road (2)
 April to August 2012: 1

King's Hedges

Abandoned vehicles
 April to August 2013: 12 reports, which included

- 9 vehicles not on site following inspection
- 1 vehicle subsequently claimed by their owners

Page 27



10

- 1 vehicle impounded on behalf of the DVLA for not having valid road 
tax

- 1 vehicle held pending further investigation
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 9 reports

Fly tipping
 April to August 2013: 60 reports, which included 4 formal warning letter 

issued to domestic offenders and 2 verbal warnings
 Offences on Minerva Way accounted for 2 of the formal warning letters 

sent
 Hotspots: Atkins Close (3), Aragon Close (3), Minerva Way (6)
 April to August 2012: 80 reports

Derelict cycles
 April to August 2013: 8
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 10

Needle finds
 April to August 2013: 3 (individual needles)
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 4

West Chesterton

Abandoned vehicles
 April to August 2013: 3 reports, which included 2 vehicles not on site 

following inspection and 1 vehicle held pending further investigation
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 8 reports

Fly tipping
 April to August 2013: 21 reports, which included 1 formal warning letter 

issued to domestic offenders
 Offences on Milton Road accounted for 1 of the formal warning letters sent
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 7 reports

Derelict cycles
 April to August 2013: 16
 Hotspots: Milton Road (4)
 April to August 2012: 21

Page 28



11

Needle finds
 April to August 2013: 1
 Hotspots: None
 April to August 2012: 3

5. RECOMMENDATIONS

 Prevention and enforcement work to reduce cycle theft.

 Combat dangerous / no lights cycling as autumn / winter approaches.

 Tackle drug dealing on the North area.

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)
	130801 COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET NAC

	6 Policing and Safer Neighbourhoods - NAC 03/10/13

